

**Bridgewater Youth Soccer Association  
BOD Meeting Minutes  
January 12<sup>th</sup>, 2016**

Meeting called to Order at

Members Present: Ron Barron, Jim Frazier, Robert Bodendorf, George Umbrianna, Brian Berry, Jim Loonie, Trish Gelina, Nathan Schofield, Kendra Tansey, Katie McInnis

Secretary's Report: (Robert Bodendorf)

- Reading of the minutes of the December, 2015 BOD Meeting (minutes posted)
- Reading of the minutes of the December, 2015 General Meeting (No Quorum)

Treasurer's Report: (George Umbrianna)

- All tax forms mailed

Registrar's Report and SSSL (Nate)

- MYS & MSL registrations went out and he filed leadership forms
- Motion to have Katie McInnis Cori Submitter by Robert B, 2<sup>nd</sup> Brian Berry, unanimous Katie McInnis is Cori submitter
- Heads Up concussions forms need to be handed in by February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2016
- Coaches fees from SSSL went up
- we need the Pictures from Eagle Photography for player ide's
- Players NOT registered by January 1<sup>st</sup> may not be able to play, it will be harder for them to get an ide
- Spring Instructional needs to be set up

Website: (Shaun McDonough)

- Need to advertise Challenge Cup
- Need to post on web looking for companies to do pictures, mowing, and fertilizing of fields

Fields/Equipment: (Robert Bodendorf)

- Vehicles going out for service in February
- Spread more recycled asphalt and roll parking lot in Spring

New Business:

- Release Nicholas Damigella to Taunton. Motion to release George Um, 2<sup>nd</sup> Jim Loonie Unanimous
- One coach playing his 9 year old daughter on his u12 girls team even though he does not need her to play, he has enough players, other parents and players are really not happy, the coach has been talked to a couple times, Jim will talk to him again this week.
- Motion to have Tom Sylvester plow soccer house parking lot 1<sup>st</sup> by George Um, 2<sup>nd</sup> Kendra K, unanimous

New Associates for 2016; Don Mitchel, Edwards DeSilva, Shawn Flaherty, Amy Jackson, Dan Collie

Motion to adjourn by.

Meeting ends at 10:36

Next BYSA General Meeting  
Next BYSA BOD Meeting  
Next SSSL Meeting

Respectfully Submitted,  
Robert Bodendorf – Recording Secretary